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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 12:40 PM
To: ritesh@citrusindia.com; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: RE: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement 
Attachments: TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED 2 nos.pdf

Go Ahead with this configuration. 
 
With 8GB DDr4 RAM, 64GB eMMC Storage, Win 11 Pro Lic 
 

 
 

From: Ritesh Shah <ritesh@citrusindia.com>  
Sent: 24 September 2024 12:31 
To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi, 
 
As discussed, kindly find attached PI for your reference. 

 You don't often get email from ritesh@citrusindia.com. Learn why this is important   
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Regards, 
Ritesh Shah 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 24 September 2024 11:50 
To: ritesh@citrusindia.com 
Cc: 'Shubhendu Biswas' <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
 
Please find GST certificate and QTY Is 2  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Ritesh Shah <ritesh@citrusindia.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 11:48 AM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Shubhendu Biswas' <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
 
Kindly share Billing Shipping detail with GST Certificate & confirm the require qty as well. 
 
Regards, 
Ritesh Shah 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 24 September 2024 11:28 
To: ritesh@citrusindia.com 
Cc: 'Shubhendu Biswas' <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
 
Dear Ritesh  
 
Please share revised Quote for this . 
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Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Ritesh Shah <ritesh@citrusindia.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 11:12 AM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Shubhendu Biswas' <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
 
Hi Heramb, 
 
Price for below  model shall be Rs. 22,250/- + GST 
 
Regards, 
Ritesh Shah 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 23 September 2024 19:24 
To: ritesh@citrusindia.com 
Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
 
Hi Ritesh  
 
As discussed , please confirm on price for below model . 
We have purchased the same form you . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Ritesh Shah <ritesh@citrusindia.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 2:09 PM 
To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; 'Shubhendu Biswas' <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: 'Kamal Saraf' <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Samrat Narvekar' <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
  
Specification & Price: 

No. Series Model No. Processor RAM Storage Audio Ports LAN Wireless Display Port 

1 UVA LZ2V-PQCPRO 
Intel Pentium 
Silver Quad Core 
N5030 

8GB DDR4  
(support upto 
8GB) 

64GB eMMC  
+ 128GB SSD 

1 x Combo Jack 
1 x Digital Mic 

Gigabit 
LAN WiFi + BT 1 x HDMI 

1 x HDMI/VGA  
3 x USB 3.1 Gen1 Type
1 x USB 3.1 Gen1 Type
2 x USB 2.0 

 
Note: 
GST 18% Extra 
Warranty 3 Years RTB on System, 1 Year on Adaptor 
Payment: Advance 
Price are for Mini PC Only, Cost extra for addition peripherals/components. 
Price Validity: 30th Sep 2023 
 
Regards, 
Ritesh Shah 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 22 September 2023 13:18 
To: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; ritesh@citrusindia.com 
Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
 
 
please add 128 GB SSD 

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 1:11 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
 
Ok with me please add 128 GB SSD 
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Regards 
Shubhendu  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 12:57:33 PM 
To: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
  
Dear Shubhendu 
  
Please confirm can we go with This . 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Ritesh Shah <ritesh@citrusindia.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 12:44 PM 
To: manoj@citrusindia.com; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi, 
  
As discussed, please find below details for your reference. 
  
Features: 
• Replacement to a bulky Desktop  

• Supports Dual Display  
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• Support UHD resolution  

• Fan less & Elegant Design  

• Energy Efficient 

• Genuine Microsoft Windows License  

• 3-Years Warranty 

  
Specification & Price: 

No. Series Model No. Processor RAM Storage Audio Ports LAN Wireless Display Port 

1 UVA LZ2V-PQCPRO 
Intel Pentium 
Silver Quad Core 
N5030 

8GB DDR4  
(support upto 
8GB) 

64GB eMMC  
+ 2.5" HDD/SSD 

1 x Combo Jack 
1 x Digital Mic 

Gigabit 
LAN WiFi + BT 1 x HDMI 

1 x HDMI/VGA  
3 x USB 3.1 Gen1 Type
1 x USB 3.1 Gen1 Type
2 x USB 2.0

Datasheet attached 
  
Optional/Add on Prices: 
Rs. 750/- Extra for additional 128GB SSD 
  
Note: 
GST 18% Extra 
Warranty 3 Years RTB on System, 1 Year on Adaptor 
Payment: Advance 
Price are for Mini PC Only, Cost extra for addition peripherals/components. 
Price Validity: 30th Sep 2023 
  
  
Kindly let me know for any further details. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  

 

Ritesh Shah 
  
Citrus Solutions Pvt Ltd. 
Mobile: 91-9930402032 | Skype: ritesh.shah.27 
Web: www.citrusindia.com | CIN: U72100MH2004PTC148510 
  
Thin Client | Mini PC | SFF PC | AIO PC | Rugged PC | OPS 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 
This message (including any attachments) is confidential & may be privileged. If you have received it by mistake please  
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notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Any unauthorised use or dissemination  
of this message in whole or in part is strictly prohibited. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change. 
  
  

From: Manoj Nair <manoj@citrusindia.com>  
Sent: 22 September 2023 11:19 
To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Shubhendu Biswas' <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>; 'ritesh' <ritesh@citrusindia.com> 
Subject: RE: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
  
Hi, 
The model LX series is end of life model and we can offer you the new model. 
  
# Ritesh quote for the alternative model. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Manoj Nair 
9167232390 
  
From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 21 September 2023 18:34 
To: manoj@citrusindia.com 
Cc: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FIDS citrus - Kolkata requirement  
  
Dear Manoj 
  
As discussed Kindly provide Quote for below 
  
3 Quantity – Kolkata Location  
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Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  


